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Reply all |
Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Man Iﬁﬂf.’?ﬂﬁﬁ 232 PM

T Naz (LKKAuto) assignmenls
e Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK Sim@aig.com=; SUR

Inkyox
gia.pdf
G461 KB

Dowriload
| Action ltems

Dear Nagz

Please follow up on this fire investigation. To check for any modifications also. Please call owner and check
where is the vehicle.

Dear Assignment Team
Please record that case assign to Naz.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phane: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK. Sim@alg.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 2:27 PM

To; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) -chwanaﬂg@lkkauto com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD / 17562288265G / SGY 16694

Hi Bryan

Kindly conduct investigation pertaining the cause of fire to the vehicle and/ar any breach of policy terms &
conditions.

Priscilla Sim LK

Senijor Camplex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +{65) 6419 1755 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
griscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg
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MLHM 18158080 ! Lal Huatl (Mang Kes) Malor Pie Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME 2871120181217
SUBMITTED BY. Poh Kwea Chod

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesssreport carrectly tha detalls of the dccident 1o spesd up ths clalms process.
2- m Fﬂﬁ'ﬂ “'U.‘JH bB *...‘.'.Ilﬂ'; s i L Ll & 2 h _i r . -" '

3 Information provided must be as tnithful and accurate as possible, Any wilful mi ntation or witholding of materal facts may
allow Insurahce companies to repudiate policy lability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability an the part of the insurance

1) gporting ms [ o i nvestigation,

B. This report will e forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cenire nstablished by the Genaral Insurance
Assotlation of Singapare (GIA) Tor archiving and that copins of this report will, for afes. be made available upon application by intsraated
parties
'F_Eylimbdgumntm‘m'mmpmmthnlnmm.mhmnhymnmntmmamwnanrmlumﬂﬂmmmmmmﬂan
fapan being made available aforesaid

e

ACCIDENT STATEMENT Vgl @
Date Of Report 28/11/2018 12:11 _ .
Date Of Accident 28/11/2018 03:15 13 Six ¥ )
Exacl Location Of Accident CLEMET) LOOP & B
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE b Oy =Vt
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE _

Vehicle Registration Number SGY1669A LB MU
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner POH JUN WEN GERALD

NRIC No S8944453E

Email Address GERALDPOHJUNWEN@HOTMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-92710036

Alternative Phone No Others-92710036

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Model IMPREZA WRX 2.5
'm E:Emﬁ;‘;?m;fh W8S PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own YES

insurance policy for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Falicy Number 1800109573

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver POH JUN WEN GERALD

NRIC No S8944453E



Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's
Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the
Insurad

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's
Own Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own
Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type OF Accident
‘Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this
accident?

Number of vehicles invalved In the
acciden!

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property
damaged?

| have been approached by urknown
person(s) solicitingloffering accident
claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes.Please stale which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution
ghven?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

06/12/1989

INDOOR

23/06/2009

9 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-92710036

OTHERS-92710036
GERALDPOHJUNWEN@HOTMAIL.COM

BLK 443A BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE &
#OB-B1

651443

NO

OWNER

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING

CLEAR

DRY

NO

NO

NG

NO

NO



PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN,

Attachment(s}

Are accident photos available for VES
‘attachment?

Was there any video capturad by Car VES
Camera?

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties FiRE

Vehicle Category NA/UNKNOWN
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Neo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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L Cate & Time: MEICIVIN Mo SETATEEIA
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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77 MOV 01 Date & Time: WRIC/PIN Nou: 50540583A

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Mo, ALY L5654

Vehicle Tyvpe: P.JG = Passengsr Matde Car
Vehicle Attachmant 1: Mo Attachmant
Yohicie Schemg Mormal

Vehicle Make SLIBARL

ehiele Mdded « 25WRX

Chaszi Mo IF1GDGKDITGO7 1355
Propellant Petrol

Engire Ne: EJZ519314L

Engine Cagaciby 2457 ¢

Macimibm Powear Dutput : 14690 kW [ 226 bhp)
Mmdmum Laden Welght - 1840 kg

Linladen VWeight ; 1405 kg

Year OF Manufacturs 2007

Crriginal Registratiocn Ciate - 18 Sep 2007

Lifesnan Explry D;Lt'.-_ J

(L:!E Category . E-Cipen Categary
FOP Paid $50,355.00

COE Expiry Date 17 Sep 2027

Road Tax Explry Date : 17 Mar 2019
Inspaction Due Diate 17 5;:1;}2{.]1'?
Intended Transfer Date 11 Dec 2018

CO2 Emission : -

€0 Emissian ;

HC Emission

MO Ernibslon :

P Emission -

Late renawal fee(s) will bie imposed If road tax / lay up has expired, Piesss use Engulre Rosd T Pavahle for feels) payubile.
Road tax, including Qver Payrmont (if anyl, of svehickawill Follow ths vesicls to the riew registersd ewner when its ownership ls beting transferred

Amaunt Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(58] {58 (5%)

Transfer Fes: 2500 - 2500
Tetal Amount Payable: 2500

You may print this page for reference.

OK




> 3ack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

c“

rwner [0 Type

Slngapore NRIC

Cowwrsar 10 A4EE
i

=hicke Mo,
Mohiche to e Exportad:
Intended Deregintration Date
Vahicle Maks
Vahicie Mnaol:
Primary Colowr
Manufacturing Year
Enging Nou
Chasals Mo
Maklmum Power Dutput:
Cpen Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Clate:
Tranafer Count
Actual ARF Pald:

SLY 14698

h.'rJ

11 Gec 2018
SUBARL

2.5 WRX

Blus=

2007

EJ2519314L
FIGDGKDITGOT1355
16%.0 kW (2268 bhp)
516 95500

18 Sep 2007

18 Sen 2007

-

PARF Eligibiiiny
PaE Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Smodnt:

COE Explry Date:
COE Catégnry:

COE Perlpd{Yeary)
PP Paid

COE Rebate Amount;
Total Rebate Amaiunt

The irfarmatian contalned herein s correct 35 at 11 Oer 2018

OK

Forfeited

$0.00

17 Sep 2027

E - Cpen Category
10

55035540

P2 14500

$4a4 144.00



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguiry en Vehicle Recall - Vehicle Specific

* ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 IS AVAILABLE

Dwner 10 Type:
Crwrier 1T

Yuhicls Regiatration rumbser
Make

Viehicle Mool

Englne Mo

Chissls Noy

Recalf o

1 Manufacturer Recall Date:
Estimstad Completion Year of

Recalli

Brlef Description (As Pr mru:.ln-d

by Motar Dealer)

Crata Rectified

Slngapare NRIC
4453E

BGY 146FA

SUBARLY

25K

Erd5iw3ndl
JEIGDGKDITOUT 1345

RIDISTIO1A3
21 My 2015
207

The subject vehicies are
equippgd with front passenger
alr bag SPl inflators, which arp
described onPart 373 Delect
Inferiration Repoct (MMTSA
Recall Mo 15E-041) répirted
by Takato on bay 18, 2015, The
propallent walers in some of
the subjiect inflators may
exporience an alErallon over
b which could poteditially
lesid t gver -aggrossive in the
vt of an e bag denloymeent,
Takata is aware of 3 potential
lssue msociated with the
Inflator body intermal tspe senls
on some 3P inflators. During s
irvestigation, Takats obsarved a
small o of tape sial haakl in
SPI ntitors marilactured
prior to 2007, These leaks were
discovired during lsik testing
I 2004, 7 part of the Takata
returnod-inflator evalistion
pragran. Leaks have bean
Tobnd in 50 Inftatory returmed
rainseveral af the vehicle
manulasterers Such leak can
ncreasa the patantial for
maiEture boreach the main
propdlient walery inthe event
of acrash necessilating
oegioyment of the passanger
sici frotal alr bag, the sublect
propostent waters cotld cause
the inflator (o fupture with
fragrrantisiriking and
potantiafly sorlously Injuring
the vehcls ocoupants

For more detalls, contact MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTELTD

Hotling Intormiption:

STEARLISERVICE CENTRE
TOA PAYOH BRAMNCH at
- i

SURARLI SERVICE CENTRE
LENG KEE BRANCH 3t
470381463

oK
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Land Transport P;uthnrity

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701
Hotline: 1800 - CALL LTA (1800 - 2255 582)
FAX: (B5) 6553 5324

Date: 12 JUN 2012 VIR No.:201206128695V0

Mi/NMa/Messrs
NG YUU SUI
APT BLK 103 SERANGOON NORTH AVENUE |
H#08-769 . :
SINGAPORE 5§0103 i o N

Dear Sir/Madam ' _ i ' 3- TR
INSPECTION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER

EXHAUST SYSTEM g iV
Vehicle Registration No: SGY 1669A g g
Chassis No: JFIGDGKD37G071365 A Lk \ %‘ "
Engine No: EJ25D120089 o VL, 1 ¥
Applicant: NG YUU SUI b i {

i)

N
The accessory details are as follows:

Make (HKS

Model Name (HKS

EECECESASMA/IMCA Number :0

Type Number: 31006-CF001

Thank you for presenting the above vehicle for inspection.

Registrar of Vehicles

W VICOM (Sin Migg) 388 Rin Ming Drive. Singnpore ST5714 Tel: h458 4555

V1 I ACKOE LTR

h Ll ' I" .
d the inspegtion on 12 JUN 2{!‘&{



EooGEeE TECH

WWWLSDgE-TUMNG.Com

Block 178 Sin Ming Drve #0508 Sin Ming ARocsne Singapore 75771
Teb +GSEAGA 4300 / Fax; +55 G458 1336
(Bukness/GST Registration Mo 200600805%)

TAX INVOICE

Ref - P18-0014702 Date : 21 Aug 2018
Mis : Gerald Poh Mileage 3 249, T13KM
Contact No. 1 92710036 Car reqg. : SGY1669A
Vehicle : Subaru WRX Staff :

Chassis No. ¢ JF1GDGKD3ITGOT1365

Description Quantity | Unit Price [ Amount incl GST|
Labour to remove splitier 1 $40.00 $40.00

Total (SGD) $40.00

Total befors GST GST Rate | GST Amount
$37.38 7% $2862
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E&DE Jubsheat no 18-06465
Edge Tech Customer Signature




ECEooEeE TECH

WA Ellq_{l}!yl'lil'g i

Block 196 Sin Ming Drive #0508 Sin Ming Autotars Singapore 575721
Tal: +85 BASH 9300 /) Fax: +656450 4335
{Business/GST Rogistration Mo J006008T5K]

TAX INVOICE

Ref » P18-0014961 Date - 21 Sep 2018
Mis + Gerald Poh Mileage : 249 101KM
Contact No. 92710036 Car reg. : SGY1669A
Vehicle : Subaru WRX Staff

Chassis No. : JFIGDGKD37G0OT1365

Description Quantity |  Unit Price | Amount incl GST
Inspection fee 1 811000 11000
Supply and change timing belt set (racing belt) 1 380000 3900 00
Supply and install Cosworth head gaskets 1 450,00 5450 00
Labour to remove and reinstall engine 1 $700.00 $700 00
Supply new engine block 1 54.200.00 $4.200.00
Total (SGD) $6,360.00
Total before GST GST Rate | GST Amount
$5,843 83 % 2416 07
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EuLGEGE TECH

N, BB TLNING Com

Blogk 176/Sin Ming Drive #05-08.5in Ming Autecare Singapore 575721
Tel: +65 6458 4306 | Fax; +65 6458 4336
{Busniss/GUT Registration Mo 20080080%K)

TAX INVOICE
Ref : P18-0014989 Date - 26 Nov 2018
Mis © Gerald Poh Mileage : 251,164KM
Contact No. : 92710036 Car reg. - SGY1669A
Vehicle ! Subaru WRX Staff : Hoong

Chassis No. : JFAGDGKD3TGOT1365

Description Quantity | Unit Price | Amount incl GST
Fuchs Mineral 15W40 engine oil servicing (2/6} 45 $12.00 $54 00
il filter 1 $21.00 $21.00

Total (SGD) $75.00

Tolal before GST GST Rate | GST Amount
$70.09 % $4.91
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STATEMENT
PARTICULARS
Name : ton Tad b (goalp CFu Jwoumy)
NRIC/Passport No. : &g Yqyrzie | :
Address BL¢ A436  puwir AR DBt MENUE R - 33,
SCeSiUs) .
Telephane : (R) = (Q) =
(HP) __ T3 A 1 C03G
Sex / Age » M 44
Ceeupation / Name of Company P wpEml »
Nationality H pipfe
Recorded By :  pwWp NI Date 440718 Time: | 6O
Place Recorded: _ Avpeess ABSVE
Language Spoken:  Saf 1S - Interpreted Hy: M’{M
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